
CITYOF MENDOTA
ooCa,ntaloupe Cente, Of The World"

VICTOR MARTINEZ
Mayor

LIBERTAD "LIBERTY" LOPEZ
Mayor Pro Tem

JOSE, ALONSO

JOSEPH R. RIOFRIO

OSCAR ROSALES

AGENDA
MENDOTA CITY COUNCIL
Regular City Council Meeting
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

643 QUINCE STREET
February 28,2023

6:00 PM

CRISTIAN GONZALEZ
City Manager

JOHN KINSEY
City Attorney

The Mendota City Council welcomes you to its meetings, which are scheduled for the 2nd and 4th Tuesday of every
month. Your interest and participation are encouraged and appreciated. Notice is hereby given that Council may
discuss and/or take action on any or all of the items listed on this agenda. Please turn your cell phones on vibrate/off
while in the council chambers.
Any public writings distributed by the City of Mendota to at least a majority of the City Council regarding any item on
this regular meeting agenda will be made available at the front counter at City Hall, located at 643 Quince Street
Mendota, CA 93640, during normal business hours, 8 AM - 5 PM.

ln compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals requiring special assistance to participate at this
meeting please contact the City Clerk at (559) 655-3291 or (559) 577-7692. Notification of at least forty-eight hours
prior to the meeting will enable staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Si necesita servicios de interpretaci6n para participar en esta reuni6n, comuniquese con la Secretaria de la Ciudad al

(559) 655-3291 o (559) 577-7692 entre las 8 a.m. y las 5 p.m. de lunes a viernes. La notificaci6n de al menos
veinticuatro horas antes de la reuni6n permitirdr al personal adoptar las disposiciones necesarias para garantizar su
participaci6n en la reuni6n.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

FLAG SALUTE

INVOCATION

FINALIZE THE AGENDA

1. Adjustments to Agenda

2. Adoption of final Agenda

PRESENTATION

Fresno County Economic Development Corporation to present information on the
services the organization provides.

CITTZENS' ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS
At this time, members of the public may address the City Council on any mafter not listed on the agenda involving
matters within the jurisdiction of the City Council. Please complete a "request to speak" form and limit your comments
to THREE (3) MINUTES. Please give the completed form to the City Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. All speakers
shall observe proper decorum. The Mendota Municipal Code prohibits the use of boisterous, slanderous, or profane

language. All speakers must step to the podium and state their names and addresses for the record. Please watch

the time.

City Council Agenda February 28,2023

1

1

643 Ouince Street Mendota, Calilornia 93640

Telephone: (559) 655-3291 Fax: (559) 655-4064

TDD/ITY 866-735-2919 (English) TDD/ITY 866-833-4703 (Spanish)

ci.mendota.Ga.us

The City ol Mendota is an equal opportunity prouider and employel



APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING

1. Minutes of the special and regular City Council meetings of February 14,2023

2 Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced
and/or adopted under this agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and one
vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. lf discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the
Consent Calendar and will be considered separately.

FEBRUARY 15, 2023 THROUGH FEBRUARY 21 ,2023
WARRANT LIST CHECK NOS. 52896 THROUGH 52947
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAI- = $619,162.78

Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-10, supporting and urging the approval
and funding of the grant application submitted by the City of Huron to the California
Public Utilities Commission for a LocalAgency TechnicalAssistance Grant.

BUSINESS

Council discussion and consideration of its participation and attendance at various
external events.

1

2

1

a.
b.
c.

d.

Rece ive report from City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia
lnquiries from Council to staff
Mayor opens floor to receive any comment from the public
Council takes action as appropriate

2 Council discussion and consideration of the status of the William Robert Johnston
Municipal Airport.

a. Receive report from City Manager Gonzalez
b. lnquiries from Councilto staff
c. Mayor opens floor to receive any comment from the public
d. Counciltakes action as appropriate

Council discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 23-11, approving a pilot
teleconferencing participation program for members of the public to enable greater
access to public meetings.

a. Receive repofi from City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia
b. lnquiries from Councilto staff
c. Mayor opens floor to receive any comment from the public
d. Counciltakes action as appropriate

3

2City Council Agenda February 28,2023



DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

1. Animal Control, Code Enforcement, and Police Department
a) January Monthly Reports

2. City Attorney
a) Update

3. City Manager

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

1. Council Member(s)

2. Mayor

CLOSED SESSION

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54957
Title: City Manager

ADJOURNMENT

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

l, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby declare that the
foregoing agenda for the Mendota City Council Regular Meeting of February 28,2023,
was posted on the outside bulletin board located at City Hall, 643 Quince Street, on
Friday, February 24,2023, at 5:00 p.m

Celeste Cabrera-G Clerk

3City Council Agenda February 28,2023



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  1   February 14, 2023 

  
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 

Special Meeting    February 14, 2023 
 
Meeting called to order by Mayor Martinez at 4:00 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 
 
City Council Members Present:  Mayor Victor Martinez, Mayor Pro Tem 

Libertad “Liberty” Lopez and Councilor 
Joseph Riofrio  

 
City Council Members Absent:   Councilors Jose Alonso and Oscar Rosales 
 
Flag salute led by Joseph Amador 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 
 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to adopt the agenda, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem 
Lopez; unanimously approved (3 ayes, absent Alonso and Rosales). 
 
BUSINESS 
 
1. Council discussion and consideration of the City of Mendota Budget for Fiscal Year 

2022-2023 and setting the goals for Fiscal Year 2023-2024.  
 
Mayor Martinez introduced the item and City Manager Gonzalez provided the report.  
 
Joseph Amador inquired about the public benefit funds that the City receives from certain 
cannabis companies. 
 
Council and staff discussion was held on the City’s General Fund budget, including 
restoring the General Funds reserve; public benefit funds that the City receives from certain 

 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  2   February 14, 2023 

cannabis companies; the Rojas-Pierce Park Expansion Project, including the plans to 
create a brand new soccer field; the feasibility of constructing an indoor sports facility; the 
process for requesting earmarked funds from state officials, including project prerequisites; 
the cannabis industry in the City, including cultivation facilities and business marketing; 
laws pertaining to vehicle window tinting; the roundabout project at the intersection of 
Highways 33 and 180; the City’s wastewater treatment process and the condition of the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant; the Mowry Bridge project; the new Mendota Police Station 
and City Council Chambers project and the possibility of future expansion once it is 
completed; the Railroad Crossing Improvements project and the condition of the current 
railroad crossings in the City; the Veteran’s Banner program; the Mendota Stormwater 
Improvement Project; the need to repair/reconstruct City roads and the costs associated 
with such projects; and holding a Town Hall meeting to encourage and increase community 
participation.  
 
Joseph Amador urged the City Council to meet with Union Pacific Railroad company to 
address the conditions of the railroad crossings in the City.  
 
Discussion was held on the need for a community center and the possibility of seeking 
grant funding for the project; the City Council’s direction as to whether the City should 
establish a Recreation department; potential locations for additional housing; and housing 
developers who may be interested in creating additional housing in the community.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to continue the discussion of Business Item 1 at a 
future meeting, seconded by Mayor Martinez; unanimously approved (3 ayes, absent: 
Alonso and Rosales). 
 
_______________________________   
Victor Martinez, Mayor 
  
ATTEST: 
  
_______________________________ 
Antonio Pizano, Deputy City Clerk 
 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  1    February 14, 2023 

  
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 

Regular Meeting    February 14, 2023 
 
Meeting called to order by Mayor Martinez at 6:02 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Council Members Present: Mayor Victor Martinez, Mayor Pro Tem Libertad 

“Liberty” Lopez, and Councilors Joseph Riofrio and 
Oscar Rosales 

 
Council Members Absent:  Councilor Jose Alonso  
 
Flag salute led by Beto Mejia 
 
Invocation was not held 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 
 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
 
City Manager Gonzalez requested that items 3 and 4 of the Closed Session be tabled until 
the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting.  
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to adopt the modified agenda as requested by 
staff, seconded by Mayor Martinez; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Alonso). 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
1. City Council to recognize the Mendota High School varsity football team for winning 

the Division VI Valley Championship.  
 
The Mendota High School (MHS) varsity football team was recognized by the City Council 
for winning the Division VI Valley Championship.  

 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  2    February 14, 2023 

MHS varsity football coach Beto Mejia thanked the City Council and commented on the 
recognition.  
 
The City Council congratulated the MHS varsity football team for winning the Division VI 
Valley Championship and presented the football players and coaches with certificates of 
recognition.  
  
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
None offered. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 

 
1. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of January 24, 2023 and the special City 

Council meeting of February 2, 2023. 
 
2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 

and/or adopted under this agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by Councilor 
Rosales; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Alonso). 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
1. JANUARY 18, 2023 THROUGH FEBRUARY 7, 2023 

WARRANT LIST CHECK NOS. 52788 THROUGH 52895 
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL = $879,751.37 

 
2. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-07, approving a contract with Fresno Arts 

Council, Inc., for the Transportation Art Agreement Clean California Beautification 
Fund Contribution administered by CALTRANS; and authorizing the City Manager 
to execute the agreement and any matters relating thereto. 

 
3. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-08, approving the Translation Services 

Agreement with Patricia Lyons DBA Lyons Interpreting and Translation and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute the agreement. 
 

4. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-09, approving the proposal submitted by 
NetXperts, Inc., for IT Managed Services; and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute the IT Managed Services agreement and any matters relating thereto.  

  
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to approve items 1 through 4, seconded by 
Councilor Riofrio; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Alonso).  
 
 
BUSINESS 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  3    February 14, 2023 

 
1. Council discussion and consideration of providing direction to staff to order holiday 

décor for the Oller Street light poles.  
 
Mayor Martinez introduced the item and Finance Director Banda provided the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the report provided by Finance Director Banda.  
 
Mayor Martinez opened the floor to receive public comments. 
 
Ofelia Ochoa commented on the need to create positive change in the community; 
encouraged community members to support the City Council and attend future meetings to 
share their opinions; and thanked the City Council for their work. 
 
Morena Larreynaga commented in favor of the City Council approving the purchase of new 
holiday décor for the Oller Street light poles.    
 
Sherry Charles commented in favor of the City Council approving the purchase of new 
holiday décor for the Oller Street light poles.  
 
Mayor Martinez closed the floor to public comments. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to direct staff to order new holiday décor for the 
Oller Street light poles, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Lopez; unanimously approved (4 
ayes, absent: Alonso).  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Finance Director 

a) Grant Update 
 
Finance Director Banda provided an update on grants and the upcoming SB 1383 organics 
workshops that the City will be hosting on February 23rd and April 21st; a movie night being 
held by Adelante Mendota on February 24th; and provided an update on the Community 
Resilience Grant.  
 
Sherry Charles commented on the issue of individuals going through her garbage bins.  
 
Discussion was held on the comment made by Ms. Charles, and on the update provided 
by Finance Director Banda. 
 
2. City Engineer 

a) Update 
 
City Engineer Michael Osborn provided an update on the Rojas-Pierce Park Phase 2 
Expansion Project, including the status of installing the lighting and the need to close both 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  4    February 14, 2023 

baseball diamonds and soccer field in order to complete the project; the status of the 
2022 Local Street Reconstruction Project; and provided an update on the MJHS Safe 
Routes to School Project.  
 
Juan Ledesma requested clarification on when the Rojas-Pierce Park Phase 2 Expansion 
Project would be complete.   
 
Discussion was held on Mr. Ledesma’s comment and on lighting issues in the City.   
 
3. City Attorney 

a) Update 
 
Assistant City Attorney Castro commented on ongoing administrative tasks and stated 
that he is happy to address any concerns that any staff member might have.  
 
4. City Manager  

a) Discussion on holding a Town Hall meeting 
 
City Manager Gonzalez thanked everyone who attended the Mendota Police Station and 
City Council Chambers groundbreaking ceremony; provided an update on the new Police 
Station and City Council Chambers project; provided a housing project update on land 
owned by Westlands Water District; commented on the City Council holding a Town Hall 
meeting at a future date; and reported on events that City Council Members have 
expressed interest in attending. 
 
Discussion was held on the logistics of holding the Town Hall meeting; and the City Council 
provided direction to staff to schedule a Town Hall meeting in late March/early April. 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Council Member(s) 
 
Councilor Rosales inquired about a project at the Casa de Rosa apartments; the growing 
homelessness problem being faced by the City; and thanked all those who attended the 
groundbreaking ceremony for the Mendota Police Station and City Council Chambers and 
encouraged community members to attend City Council meetings. 
 
Discussion was held on the inquiry and comments made by Councilor Rosales, and on the 
City providing interpretation services for future City Council meetings.  
 
Councilor Riofrio commented on the Mendota Police Station and City Council Chambers 
groundbreaking ceremony, including the attendance of elected government officials at the 
ceremony; negative comments being made by community members on social media; 
continued growth in the City; the conditions of local roads; and ongoing housing issues.  
 
Discussion was held on the comments made by Councilor Riofrio. 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  5    February 14, 2023 

 
2. Mayor 
 
Mayor Martinez commented on the Mendota Police Station and City Council Chambers 
groundbreaking ceremony and thanked staff for organizing the event; commented on an 
initial Chamber of Commerce meeting being held on February 15th; a 5K Run that is being 
organized in honor of former Mayor Robert Silva; the Mendota Community Corporation’s 
Annual Golf Tournament; the possibility of hosting a soccer tournament; an upcoming 
community clean up event in April; scheduling a Town Hall meeting at a future date; and 
on negative comments being made on social media about the City.  
 
Discussion was held on the community clean up event being held in April and on negative 
comments made by community members on social media regarding road conditions.  
 
Councilor Rosales commented on service fees regarding water meters and water shutoffs.  
 
Mayor Martinez thanked all those present for attending the meeting and congratulated the 
MHS varsity football coaches Juan Ledesma and Joshua Perez for winning the Division VI 
Valley Championship. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Potential initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of  
Government Code section 54956.9 (one potential case). 

 
2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Pursuant to Government Code sections 54954.5, subdivision (f), 54957.6 
a. Agency Designated Representative: Cristian Gonzalez, City Manager 
b. Employee Organization: Mendota Police Officers Association  

 
3. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  

Pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54957 
Title:  City Manager 

 
4. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  

Pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54957 
Title:  Finance Director 
 

 
At 7:22 p.m. the Council moved into closed session. 
 
At 7:55 the Council reconvened in open session and Assistant City Attorney Castro stated 
that in regard to items 1 and 2 of the Closed Session, there were no reportable actions. 
 
Items 3 and 4 of the Closed Session were tabled for a future meeting.  



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  6    February 14, 2023 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no more business to be brought before the Council, a motion for adjournment was 
made at 7:55 p.m. by Councilor Riofrio, seconded by Councilor Rosales; unanimously 
approved (4 ayes, absent: Alonso). 
 
_______________________________   
Victor Martinez, Mayor 
  
ATTEST: 
  
_______________________________ 
Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 
 



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

02/15/2023 - 02/21/2023

CK# 52896 - 52947

Check Date Check Number Gross Check Amount Vendor Name Cash Account Invoice Description

February 15, 2023 52896 137,988.00$                 CITY OF MENDOTA PAYROLL GENERAL

PAYROLL TRANSFER FOR 01/30/23-02/12/23

February 21, 2023 52897 68.08$                          ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTIONS GENERAL 

MEDICAL CHECK RUN 07/31/22

February 21, 2023 52898 64.54$                          ADT SECURITY SERVICES GENERAL

SECURITY SERVICES FOR 3/4/23-4/3/23 WATER PLANT

February 21, 2023 52899 549.56$                        AFLAC GENERAL

AFLAC INSURANCE FOR FEBRUARY 2023

February 21, 2023 52900 46.31$                          AIRGAS USA, LLC WATER

CYLINDER RENTAL SMALL CARBON DIOXIDE JANUARY 2023

February 21, 2023 52901 310.00$                        MADERA DISPOSAL SYSTEMS INC GENERAL 

TICKET:426076,426965 ANIMAL CONTROL DISPOSAL

February 21, 2023 52902 450.00$                        BAR PSYCHOLOGICAL GROUP GENERAL

PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREEN (PD)

February 21, 2023 52903 718.21$                        CALIFORNIA BUSINESS MACHINES GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

COPIER CONTRACT SERV. BASE- FEB 2023, USAGE JAN 2023

February 21, 2023 52904 98.10$                          CALIFORNIA BUILDING GENERAL

BUILDING STANDARDS ADMIN FEES 10/01/ 23-12/31/23

February 21, 2023 52905 28.80$                          DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITEC GENERAL

DISABILITY ACCESS & EDUCATION QTRLY FEE 10/1/ 23 -12/31/23

February 21, 2023 52906 501.41$                        COMCAST BUSINESS GENERAL

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF TO MENDOTA PD CIRCUT FEB2023

February 21, 2023 52907 168.83$                        CORELOGIC INFORMATION GENERAL, WATER, SEWER 

JANUARY 2023 REALQUEST SERVICES

February 21, 2023 52908 51,190.95$                   CORE & MAIN LP SEWER

(9800) PVC SCH40 PIPE, (4400) PIPE (PURPLE,POOL PARK)

February 21, 2023 52909 8,105.97$                     FRESNO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS GENERAL

MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL HOUSING ELEMENT FEBRUARY 2023

February 21, 2023 52910 702.57$                        CROWN SERVICES CO. SEWER, GENERAL, WATER 

TOILET W/SINK 1XWK 1300 2ND ST- WWTP, POOL PARK, LOZANO PARK, 

3699 BASS AVE 

February 21, 2023 52911 395.69$                        DATAMATIC, INC. WATER

MONTHLY SOFTWARE LICENSE & SERV MAINT FEE MAR 2023

February 21, 2023 52912 9,069.90$                     DELTA SAND, GRAVEL & RECYCLING STREETS, SEWER

CLASS II AG BASE ROCK 1 DELIVERY QTY:6 TONS ,1 DELIVERY QTY:8 

TONS

February 21, 2023 52913 586.00$                        DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE GENERAL

(6) FINGERPRINT, (3) CCW INITIAL RESERVE- FEB 2.3 (PD), (5) BLOOD 

ALCOHOL ANALYSIS JANUARY 2023 (PD)

February 21, 2023 52914 250.00$                        ECN POLYGRAPH & INVESTIGATIONS GENERAL

(1) POLYGRAPH YAGHOUBI,SHAHAB- RESERVE (PD)

February 21, 2023 52915 222.12$                        EINERSON'S PREPRESS GENERAL WATER SEWER

(2) 500 BUISNESS CARDS- MARTINEZ,LOPEZ (1) 250 BUISNESS CARDS- F. 

GONZALEZ 

February 21, 2023 52916 15,045.15$                   FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF GENERAL, WATER 

DISPATCH SERVICES FOR JANUARY 2023 (PD), RMS JMS FEES FOR 

MARCH 2023 (PD)

February 21, 2023 52917 504.00$                        FRESNO MOBILE RADIO INC. GENERAL

(36) POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIOS SERV JANUARY 2023

February 21, 2023 52918 167.32$                        GRAINGER INC. WATER

(24) LINEAR FLUOR BULBS, (1) SECURITY FLOOD LIGHT

February 21, 2023 52919 60.45$                          GUTHRIE PETROLEUM INC GENERAL

(14.215)GAL UNLEADED GAS (PD)

February 21, 2023 52920 2,186.25$                     iCAD INC. WATER

SERVICE AGRMNTS: 257559 ,25686 ,25740 ,& 25738 (WTP)

February 21, 2023 52921 845.72$                        INDUSTRIAL CHEM LAB STREETS, GENERAL 

(10) GAL ELIMINATOR SHIPPING/HANDLING DECEMBER 2022

February 21, 2023 52922 350.00$                        LAW & ASSOCIATES GENERAL

LAW ENFORCEMENT BACKGROUND INV.- PAYTON

February 21, 2023 52923 450.00$                        JUAN LEDESMA GENERAL

FACILITY USE DEPOSIT REFUND- BASEBALL LEAGUE

February 21, 2023 52924 1,792.10$                     MENDOTA 1 SMOG GENERAL,WATER, STREETS 

2021 FORD SUPER DUTY: OIL CHANGE (PD), 2008 FORD PICKUP- 

CATALYST CONVERTER

February 21, 2023 52925 5,095.06$                     MID VALLEY DISPOSAL, INC REFUSE, STREETS 

SERVICE FOR JANUARY 2023: CITY YARD REFUSE



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

02/15/2023 - 02/21/2023

CK# 52896 - 52947

February 21, 2023 52926 2,101.40$                     MUTUAL OF OMAHA GENERAL

LIFE AD&D LTD & STD INSURANCE FOR MARCH 2023

February 21, 2023 52927 5,333.22$                     NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER

(714)GAL SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE- 12.5% MIL A, (280 GAL) SODIUM 

BISULFITE 25%

February 21, 2023 52928 33,750.00$                   PANTHERS CONCRETE INC. GENERAL

CONCRETE REPAIR/ DEMO750 NEW CONCRETE - ROJAS PARK

February 21, 2023 52929 17,005.72$                   PG&E

GENERAL,WATER,STREETS, 

SEWER 

CITYWIDE UTILITES 01/10/23-02/08/23

February 21, 2023 52930 307.37$                        PITNEY BOWES INC. GENERAL, WATER, SEWER 

POSTAGE METER RENTAL OCT-DEC /SERVICE AGREEMENT: 07-12 22

February 21, 2023 52931 2,090.00$                     PRICE PAIGE & COMPANY 

GENERAL, STREETS, SEWER, 

WATER, REFUSE 

PROF SERV: 06/30/22 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

February 21, 2023 52932 6,241.30$                     PROVOST & PRITCHARD GENERAL, STREETS 

PASSTHRU - PRO SERV AUG 2022 647 STEVE HAIR, ESCALANTE 

TPM,FUENTES TPM,  PROF SERV: LOCAL STREET RECON 

February 21, 2023 52933 2,001.99$                     PURCHASE POWER GENERAL,SEWER,WATER

(2) POSTAGE REFILL FOR 1/19/2023

February 21, 2023 52934 598.68$                        RAMON'S TIRE & AUTO SEWER, WATER,STREETS

DIESEL WAGON- VALVE STEM, TIRE DISMOUNT/MOUNT,LOADER 544 J #65- 

O-RING, TIRE REPAIR,BOOT PATCH

February 21, 2023 52935 1,581.76$                     ERNEST PACKING SOLUTIONS GENERAL,WATER,SEWER 

(5) CAN LINER, (5) CASCADES BATH TISSUE, (3) CLOROX, (1) 

CLEANER/DEGREASER BATH KABOOM ALL BUILDINGS

February 21, 2023 52936 1,405.00$                     SEQUOIA COUNCIL GENERAL

EXPLORER CADETS INSURANCE (15) 2023 CHARTER FEE

February 21, 2023 52937 292,413.22$                 SILVERFOX ELECTRIC, INC. GENERAL

ROJAS PIERCE PARK EXPANSION - PHASE 2 PAYMENT #1

February 21, 2023 52938 386.80$                        UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY STREETS

PUBLIC ROADWAY ENCROACH MARIE 9TH & BELMONT- MARCH '23

February 21, 2023 52939 95.00$                          STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL SEWER

WASTEWATER CERTIFICATE PLANT OPERATOR R.BAEZA

February 21, 2023 52940 342.68$                        STATE OF CALIFORNIA STREETS

SIGNALS & LIGHTING BILLING OCTOBER 2022  - DECEMBER 2022

February 21, 2023 52941 1,346.00$                     TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, INC. WATER

(8) HRS SERVICES PERFORMED AND TOOLS, EQUIPTMENT

February 21, 2023 52942 450.00$                        TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE GENERAL

TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERN DATA SERV JAN - JUN 2023

February 21, 2023 52943 612.05$                        TRIANGLE ROCK PRODUCTS,LLC STREETS

ST 3/8 CM SC3000 AGG & ASPHALT QTY:3.28, 3/4 IN CL 2 BASE 

AGG&ASPHALT FEE QTY:16.17 STREETS

February 21, 2023 52944 990.31$                        VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL, WATER,SEWER

CITYWIDE CELLPHONE SERV -  01/07/23 - 02/06/23

February 21, 2023 52945 817.37$                        VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY STREETS 

ST 1/2IN HMA TYPE A AGG & ASPHALT QTY: 9.00 SPD HUMP

February 21, 2023 52946 11,214.86$                   WANGER JONES HELSLEY PC ATTORNEY GENERAL, WATER, SEWER 

PASS-THROUGH: ELEMENT 7 DISPENSARY LEGAL SERV 10/15/22, 

GENERAL LEGAL SERVICE 01/15/23, SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICES 

February 21, 2023 52947 66.96$                          WECO GENERAL, WATER, SEWER 

RENTAL CYL ACETYLENE #4, OXYGEN D, OXYGEN A JANUARY 23

619,162.78$                 



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE  

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL    RESOLUTION NO. 23-10 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA SUPPORTING 
AND URGING THE APPROVAL AND FUNDING 
OF THE GRANT APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY 
THE CITY OF HURON TO THE CALIFORNIA 
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION FOR A LOCAL 
AGENCY TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE GRANT 
 
 WHEREAS, the California Public Utilities Commission administers the Local 
Agency Technical Assistance Grant Program which provides funding to assist cities and 
other local agencies in their efforts to provide high speed broadband to unserved 
Californians; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Local Agency Technical Assistance Grant (“LATA”) funds 
broadband technical assistance preconstruction expenses that facilitate development of 
broadband, network deployment projects to areas in need, including environmental, 
feasibility and engineering, design studies or reports, needs assessments, market 
studies, broadband strategic plans, and business plans, in addition to the formation of a 
joint powers authority; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Huron, like the City of Mendota (“City”), is a relatively small, 

rural city located within what is known of the West side of the County of Fresno; and 
 
WHEREAS, if awarded, the City of Huron will use part of the grant to form a joint 

powers authority, which the City would be able to join, to spend the LATA grant funds for 
the purpose of conducting region-wide environmental, feasibility, engineering, design 
studies or reports, needs assessments, marketing studies, broadband strategic plans, 
and business plans for the development broadband throughout the West side area of the 
County of Fresno; and 
 
 WHEREAS, if the City were to apply for LATA funds on its own, it is unlikely, 
because of its size, that any significant amount of grant funds would be awarded and, 
given the need to establish a broadband network that covers the entire region, it is more 
advantageous for the City, like the City of Huron, to apply for and use the grant funds for 
those studies and other non-construction purposes on a regional basis. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota, that the City of Mendota supports and urges the California Public Utilities 
Commission to grant the LATA funds requested by the City of Huron, and that the City of 
Mendota is specifically refraining from making its own application for these funds to 
enable the formation of a joint powers authority to include the City of Mendota and the 



 2 

City of Huron, among others, within western Fresno County to make expenditures for 
purposes authorized by the LATA Grant Funding Program.     
 
       ______________________________ 
       Victor Martinez, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a regular 
meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 28th day of February, 2023, 
by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: CELESTE CABRERA-GARCIA, CITY CLERK 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF THE CITY COUNCIL’S ATTENDANCE AT VARIOUS EXTERNAL 
EVENTS 

DATE: FEBRUARY 28, 2023 

ISSUE 
City Council to discuss and consider City Council Member attendance at various events. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Given the role and capacity of City Council Members, it has been encouraged that the Council 
Members attend various external events and trainings in order to represent the community and 
gain additional knowledge and expertise as it pertains to their positions. 
 
At its February 14th regular meeting, the City Council briefly discussed its member’s 
participation at different major events and conferences, and there was also mention of the 
possibility of planning a trip with staff and members of the City Council to either the California 
State Capitol or the United States Capitol to meet with state and federal representatives to 
discuss matters that are of importance to the community.  
 
ANALYSIS 
There are a variety of major external events and conferences held throughout the year by 
different agencies. Additionally, if desired by the City Council, the City may also coordinate 
trips to state and federal agencies to meet with state and federal representatives.  
 
Traditionally, the City Council has allocated funding in its budget to allow for each Council 
Member to attend at least one event in a given fiscal year. If additional funding is available or if 
a Council Member is unable to attend a trip, it may allow for other Council Members to attend 
more than one event. Moreover, it is important to note that in order to comply with the 
requirements of the Brown Act, only two members of the City Council should attend certain 
events, depending on the nature of the Council’s participation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

Below are a couple of events that will be held this year. The Council may also elect to direct staff 
to look into or plan other events. 
 

• League of California Cities Annual Conference and Expo 
o Date: September 20-22, 2023 
o Location: Sacramento, CA (SAFE Credit Union Convention Center) 
o Description: Event features general sessions, workshops, and networking events 

and attracts leaders from  all sections of city government. 
o Estimated Cost Per Person: $1,500-$1,800 

• ICSC Las Vegas 
o Date: May 21-23, 2023 
o Location: Las Vegas, NV (Las Vegas Convention Center) 
o Description: Gathering and showcase of marketplaces industry experts. 
o Estimated Cost Per Person: $1,800-2,300 plus flights 

• Potential Trip to California State Capitol 
o Date: To Be Determined 
o Location: Sacramento, CA 
o Description: Meet with state agency representatives and elected officials. 
o Estimated Cost Per Person: $1,000-$1,500 

• Potential Trip to US Capitol 
o Date: To Be Determined 
o Location: Washington DC 
o Description: Meet with federal agency representatives and elected officials. 
o Estimated Cost Per Person: To Be Determined 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 
To Be Determined. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that City Council discuss and consider which events the City Council would 
like to participate in and determine which Council Members will participate in each event(s). 
 



1 

 

AGENDA IT EM – ST AFF REPORT  

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: WILLIAM ROBERT JOHNSTON AIRPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 28, 2023 

  

ISSUE 
City Council to provide direction to staff on making repairs to the William Robert 
Johnston Airport. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The City operates an airport named William Robert Johnston Airport, which is located on 
the east side of town.  It covers approximately 130 acres, which is comprised of large 
parts of empty dirt land, a runway, taxiway, and an aircraft parking area.  There is also a 
restroom building, two aircraft hangers, and a storage building.   
 
In October 2022, CALTRANS Aeronautics Division closed the airport due to the poor 
conditions of both the runway and the taxiway.  If the City desires to keep the airport 
open significant repairs must be made.  City Engineer Michael Osborn estimates these 
repairs to cost 2-3 million dollars.   
 
ANALYSIS 
Prior to the airport closing, the Fresno Westside Mosquito Abatement had an agreement 
with the City to allow the use of the airport for their operations. The City also had 
planned to use two electric aircrafts, which were obtained through a Measure C grant, to 
offer residents in the City an opportunity to participate in a pilot training course.  The 
program has stalled due to the FAA not yet approving the aircrafts since fully electric 
planes are too new to the industry.  Aside from the Mosquito abatement operations, the 
airport would seldomly see any activity. 
 
City Council should consider the long term needs of the City and whether an airport is the 
best use of the land.  This land can be utilized for many other uses such as housing, an 
industrial park, or even for recreation.  With an airport, any adjacent development is 
limited due to the flight path zone (see attached Fresno COG map). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
The fiscal impact for the project, will be funded through the general fund.  Should the 
City Council decide to keep the airport open, there are potential funds that can help offset 
the expense of reconstructing the pavement sections, however staff anticipates an 
investment of $300,000-$500,000. 



2 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council discuss the item and provide direction to staff. 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Letters from CALTRANS 
2. Map of Airport from Fresno COG 
3. City Engineer estimate 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA------- CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY       Gavin Newsom, Governor 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
DIVISION OF AERONAUTICS – M.S. #40 
1120 N STREET 
P. O. BOX 942874 
SACRAMENTO, CA  94274-0001 
PHONE  (916) 654-4959 
FAX  (916) 653-9531 
TTY  711 
www.dot.ca.gov 

 
 
  
  

 
 Making Conservation  

            a California Way of Life. 
 

October 25, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Cristian Gonzales, City Manager    
William Robert Johnston Municipal Airport   
643 Quince Street 
Mendota, CA 93640-2334 
 
Dear Mr. Gonzales: 
 
The California Department of Transportation, Division of Aeronautics (Caltrans), 
conducted a State permit compliance inspection and Federal Aviation Administration 
(FAA) Airport Master (5010) update at the William Robert Johnston Mendota Municipal 
Airport (Airport) (FAA Site No. 1882.2*A) on October 20, 2022.  Our inspection revealed 
the following discrepancies which we bring to your attention:  
 
1. On October 20, 2022, Caltrans issued the City of Mendota (City) notice of a 

temporary suspension of the State Airport Permit closing the Airport to public use in 
accordance with PUC, section 21668.2, Suspension of Operations.  The suspension 
was issued due to public safety considerations as the Runway 15/33, the parallel 
taxiway, and the four stub taxiway pavements were found in failed condition with 
potholes, cracked raveling asphalt with loose debris (FOD) strewn across the surface, 
and collapsed sections of pavement undermined by ground squirrel burrows (please 
see enclosed Photographs 1 through 5).  
 
The pavement condition has been noted in inspection letters since 2014 and 
contines to deteriorate largely unaddressed by the City.  The City must place a 
Yellow “X” at each runway end per FAA Advisory Circular (AC) 150/5340-1M, 
Standards for Airport Markings, Chapter 5.6 Marking and Lighting of Permanently 
Closed Runways and Taxiways and Figure A-27 enclosed for your reference.  Caltrans 
has issued a Notice To Airmen (NOTAM), advising pilots that the Airport is closed until 
April 30, 2023.  However, this suspension shall remain in effect until Caltrans 
determines that the conditions requiring the suspension no longer exist. 
 
Caltrans proposes a meeting between Caltrans Aeronautics Management and City 
Officials to build understanding as to the cause and the requirements of the 
suspension and to initiate a plan to reopen the airport.  Please contact me at your 
earliest opportunity to schedule a meeting at a time of mutual convenience. 

 
2. The Runway Safety Area (RSA) for Runway 15/33 and the Taxiway Safety Area (TSA) 

for the parallel taxiway are inundated with ground squirrel burrows and mounds, 
which have undermined and degraded the carrying capacity of the RSA and TSA.  
The RSA and the TSA must be free of potential hazardous ruts, humps, depressions, or 
other surface variations to allow the occasional passage of aircraft without causing 



Mr. Cristian Gonzales 
October 25, 2022 
Page 2 
 

structural damage to the aircraft, in accordance with FAA Advisory Circular (AC) 
150/5300-13A, Airport Design. 

 
3. The RSA for your Airport extends 240 feet beyond each runway end and is 120 feet 

wide (centered on the runway centerline).  The TSA is 49 feet wide (24.5 feet on either 
side of the taxiway centerline).  Please mitigate the ground squirrel infestation 
immediately and then grade and compact the surface to prevent further 
degradation of the RSA, TSA, and adjacent runway and taxiway pavements.  This is a 
repeat discrepancy noted in past inspection letters. 

 
4. The Airport Apron asphalt surface is in poor condition with large areas of alligator 

cracking, failing asphalt patches, and active asphalt raveling, (please see enclosed 
Photograph 6).  The pavement condition has been noted in past inspection letters 
and should be addressed promptly to prevent further surface and subsurface 
deterioration and reduce the likelihood of FOD damage to aircraft.   
 

5. At the time of the inspection, the windcone located at the center of the segmented 
circle was missing from its mount.  Pilots rely on the windcone to depict wind 
direction, and speed, and to determine which runway is in use.  This is a repeat 
discrepancy noted in past inspection letters. 
 

6. The Airport's Segmented Circle with Traffic Pattern Indicators located east of Runway 
15/33 is obscured by debris and is not entirely visible to pilots in the air.  The debris 
should be removed, and the concrete blocks repainted bright white to afford 
maximum visibility to pilots in the air.  This is a repeat discrepancy noted in past 
inspection letters. 
 

7. Trees over 50 feet in height located adjacent to the Airport Apron penetrate the 
Code of Federal Regulations, (CFR) Part 77, Transitional Surface.  These trees should 
be trimmed at or below the height indicated in Photograph 7 or be removed to 
maintain a clear Transitional Surface.  This is a repeat discrepancy noted in past 
inspection letters. 
 

8. A palm tree over 20 feet in height located 960 feet north of the Runway 33 Displaced 
Threshold and 265 feet west of the Runway 15/33 centerline penetrates the CFR Part 
77, Transitional Surface.  This palm should be removed or trimmed at or below the 
height indicated in Photograph 8 to maintain a clear Transitional Surface. This too is a 
repeat discrepancy. 

 
9. Many current Runway and Taxiway markings are faded and do not conform to FAA 

AC 150/5340-1L, Standards for Airport Markings, and should be remarked after the 
Runway and Taxiway repaving project.  These include: 
 
• The four white arrowheads located prior to the Runway 33 Displaced Threshold 

are incorrectly marked and should be remarked as two white arrowheads.  
Please remark the arrowheads as shown in AC 150/5340-1L, Standards for Airport 
Markings Figure A-7, Displaced Threshold Markings. 
 
 

 



Mr. Cristian Gonzales 
October 25, 2022 
Page 3 
 

• The Runway Holding Position Marking (Hold Line) at the Runway 33 Approach End 
and the stub taxiway located 1,033 feet south from the Runway 15 Threshold are 
set at 115 feet from the runway centerline.  Per AC 150/5300-13A, Airport Design, 
please relocate the hold lines to the required distance of 125 feet from the 
runway centerline.  

 
• The Hold Line at the farthest south stub taxiway is mismarked as the Hold Line 

should not extend past the Continuous Taxiway Edge Marking.  We recommend 
marking the Hold Line at the edge of the Edge Marking and extending the Edge 
Marking past the Hold Line until the taxiway narrows as depicted in AC 150/5340-
1L, Standards for Airport Markings Figure A-7, Figure A-13 Holding Position Marking 
Details and Figure A-16 Taxiway Markings.  Furthermore, there should be a 6" 
break between the Edge Marking and the Hold Line. 
 

• Taxi lead-lines cross through the Hold Line on all stub taxiways.  The lead lines 
should have a break before and after and not cross through the Hold Line as 
shown in AC 150/5340-1L, Standards for Airport Markings Figure A-7 and Figure A-
13 Holding Position Marking Details. 

 
• The Runway 33 Approach End Blast Pad Chevron Marking (Chevron) is not 

standard and should be remarked.  The Chevron should be at a 45-degree angle, 
as shown in AC 150/5340-1L, Standards for Airport Markings, Figure A-9 Markings 
for Blast Pads and Stopways.  

 
We are pleased to support and assist you in enhancing safety and utility at your Airport 
and look forward to continuing a cooperative relationship with the City of Mendota.  
Please notify us of your availability to discuss the Airport Permit suspension further and of 
your intended or completed actions concerning the items listed above.  If you have 
questions or require assistance, please contact me at (916) 639-6297 or email at 
christopher.brooks@dot.ca.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CHRISTOPHER BROOKS 
Aviation Safety Officer 
 
Enclosures 
  
c: Ms. Laurie Suttmeier, ADO Manager, SFO ADO, laurie.suttmeier@faa.gov 
 Mr. Lemuel Del Castillo, Lead Engineer, SFO ADO, lemuel.del.castillo@faa.gov 
 Ms. Ami Choi, Assistant ADO Manager, SFO ADO, amy.choi@faa.gov
 

 
 



Mr. Cristian Gonzales 
October 25, 2022 
 

Photograph 1 – Example of the current Runway pavement condition. 

 
 

Photograph 2 - Example of the current collapsed Runway pavement condition. 

 
 
 
 
 



Mr. Cristian Gonzales 
October 25, 2022 
 

Photograph 3 - Example of the current Runway pavement condition. 

 
 

Photograph 4 - Example of collapsed Taxiway pavement. 

 
 
 



Mr. Cristian Gonzales 
October 25, 2022 
 

Photograph 5 – Another example of collapsed Taxiway pavement. 

 
 

Photograph 6 – The current Apron pavement condition. 

 
 



Mr. Cristian Gonzales 
October 25, 2022 
 

Photograph 7 – Trees penetrate the CFR Part 77 Transitional Surface. 

 
 

Photograph 8 – Trees penetrate the CFR Part 77 Transitional Surface. 

 
  

Approximate Height of the 
Transitional Surface 

Approximate Height of the 
Transitional Surface 



 

 



 

  
  
Western-Pacific Region 777 S. Aviation Blvd., Suite 150 
Office of Airports El Segundo, CA 90245 
Safety & Standards Branch  

 

 
 
 
 
December 16, 2022 
 
Mr. Christian Gonzales, City Manager 
City of Mendota 
643 Quince Street 
Mendota, CA  93640-2334 
 
Dear Mr. Gonzales: 
 
Re: William Robert Johnston Municipal Airport (M90), Mendota, California Airport 
Closure 
 
The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) supports airport development and preservation 
throughout the United States.  This is shown in the current National Plan of Integrated 
Airport Systems. Title 49 USC§ 47101 , et seq., provides for Federal financial assistance for 
the development of public-use airports under the Airport Improvement Program (AIP) 
established by the Airport and Airway Improvement Act (AAIA), as amended. Section 
47107, et seq., sets forth assurances to which an airport sponsor agrees as a condition of 
receiving Federal financial assistance. 
 
Upon acceptance of an AIP grant, the assurances become a binding obligation between the 
airport sponsor and the Federal Government.  A copy of the standard airport sponsor's grant 
assurances is enclosed.  These assurances define the scope of the FAA's jurisdiction with 
respect to airport-related matters.  In accepting AIP funds, the City of Mendota has agreed to 
specific Federal obligations, including the commitment to keep the William Robert Johnston 
Municipal Airport (M90) open and make it available for public use as an airport. 
 
The FAA has been notified that an inspection conducted on October 20, 2022, by the 
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), Division of Aeronautics resulted in a 
finding that Runway 15/33, the parallel taxiway, and the stub taxiway pavements are in 
failed condition with collapsed sections of pavement, potholes, cracked raveling asphalt, and 
loose debris (FOD) strewn across the surface. The failed pavement condition has remained 
unaddressed for some time and poses a safety hazard and could cause damage to aircraft.  
Based on the inspection findings, Caltrans temporarily suspended the Airport Permit in 
accordance with Public Utilities Code, Section 21668.2, Suspension of Operations.  This 
suspension shall remain in effect until Caltrans determines that the conditions requiring the 
suspension no longer exist.  Caltrans issued a Notice to Airmen (NOTAM), to advise pilots 
that the airport is closed to public use. Additionally, the City of Mendota must place a 
Yellow “X” at each runway end per FAA Advisory Circular 150/5340-1M, Standards for 
Airport Markings, Chapter 5.6 Marking and Lighting of Permanently Closed Runways and 
Taxiways and Figure A-27 enclosed for your reference.   
 



 2 

Grant Assurance 19, Operation and Maintenance, requires the airport and all facilities 
which are necessary to serve the aeronautical users of the airport shall be operated at all 
times in a safe and serviceable condition and in accordance with the minimum standards as 
may be required or prescribed by applicable Federal, state and local agencies for 
maintenance and operation. The City of Mendota agreed to comply with this assurance when 
it signed the grant agreement and accepted Federal financial assistance. 
 
The City of Mendota has not maintained the airport pavement in a safe and serviceable 
condition resulting in the revocation of the state airport license and closure of the airport.  
Based on this information, the City of Mendota may not be in compliance with Grant 
Assurance 19. Please prepare a corrective action plan addressing the issues above and 
submit that to the FAA with 30 days of the receipt of this letter. Failure to take corrective 
action could result in the initiation of FAA enforcement action through the issuance of a 
notice of investigation under 14 CFR Part § 16, subpart D, Special Rules Applicable to 
Proceedings Initiated by the FAA. 
 
If you have any questions, you may contact Victor Globa, Airport Compliance Program 
Manager at (424) 405-7272 or email at: victor.globa@faa.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brian Q. Armstrong 
Safety & Standards Branch 
 
cc: Patrick Miles, Chief, Office of Airports, Caltrans Aeronautics  
      Christopher Brooks, Aviation Safety Officer, Caltrans Aeronautics  
      Laurie Suttmeier, SFO-600, Manager, San Francisco Airports District Office 
      Amy Choi, SFO-601, Assistant Manager, San Francisco Airports District Office 
      Arlene Draper, AWP-610, Planning & Programming Branch 



 !"!#$ %& '(&&& )(&&&*+,-,'(&&&.*/00,1&*&,234567,869:7;<=>?@@?3A,8:B675,C:DE45:E,0?7F:75, 3G:H5,I@3E<JI375,KK,L:E?93@,MH7N396<,M66,*',L/8(,MHB9D3F567,!(,I375,KK(,OKK<=1<'/?PH76,J0(,L3@?N:7E?3,0?7F:75, 3E;,Q46,I@3EE?EP,R3E;B::S,T=&**U(,3E;,L:NNA3E,044:9?3564,0E3@G4?4<,M:H7964V,/764E:,L:HE5G,I3796@4(,/764E:,L:HE5G,M576654(,!M8W,X346A3F,WA3P67G,T=&*YU<Z[*)&\]JJ !̂D?B?5,C*>W  W02,8_X!8̀,C_R#M̀_#,2Q#WLWI0 ,a,M0/!̀b,c_#!M><,>D?564B7?;P6,0d6< X344,0d6<$677?9S,0d6<!̂?45?EP,8HEe3G*Q@5?A356,8HEe3G=0?7F:75,I7:F675G=I3796@,X:HE;37G2HE?9?F3@,X:HE;37GL:HE5G,X:HE;37GM5766540?7F:75,WEN@H6E96,0763,T0W0UJM3N65G,c:E64'*<,8HEe3G,I7:5695?:E,c:E6=<,WEE67,0FF7:39Df$6F375H76,c:E6J<,WEE67,̀H7E?EP,c:E6'<,_H567,0FF7:39Df$6F375H76,c:E61<,M?;6@?E6,c:E6Y<,̀73NN?9,I35567E,c:E6L?5G,:N26E;:53X6@A:E5,0d6< 23;673L:HE5G /764E:L:HE5G#<,R6@A,L3E3@,8;< ><,>D?564B7?;P6,0d6<><,I3E:9D6,8;<#<,M3E,X6E?5:,0d6</764E:L:HE5G *1 JJW77?P35?:E,L3E3@!̂D?B?5,C*



William Robert Johnson Municipal Airport
Preliminary Opinion of Probable Construction Cost

Repairs to address deficiencies identified in Caltrans Inspection letter dated March 19, 2021

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total

1

Reconsruct AC Pavement Runway 15/33, Parallel 

Taxiway and Airport Apron 305,375        SF 6.50$             1,984,937.50$   

2 Regrade Runway Safety Area for Runway 15/33 254,790        SF 1.00$             254,790.00$      

3 Furnish and Install new Windcone 1                    EA 750.00$         750.00$              

4

Debris removal and repainting of Segmented 

Circle blocks 12,000          SF 1.00$             12,000.00$        

5

Trim trees over 50' in height adjacent to Airport 

Apron 3                    EA 1,250.00$     3,750.00$           

6 Remove Palm Tree 3                    EA 3,500.00$     10,500.00$        

7 Painting Pavement Lines & Markings 305,375        SF 0.10$             30,537.50$        

Subtotal 2,297,265.00$  

25% Contingency 574,316.25$      

Design & Construction Soft Costs 287,158.13$      

Total 3,158,739.38$  



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE  

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL    RESOLUTION NO. 23-11 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA APPROVING 
A PILOT TELECONFERENCING  
PARTICIPATION PROGRAM FOR  
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO ENABLE  
GREATER ACCESS TO PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota (“City”) is dedicated to ensuring the welfare and 
safety of its residents and the local community; and 
 
 WHEREAS, all meetings of the City’s legislative bodies are open to the public as 
required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Government Code sections 54950-54963), so that 
any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the City’s legislative bodies 
conduct their business in person at the place(s) where these public meetings occur; and 
 
 WHEREAS, throughout the COVID-19 pandemic emergency, standard public 
meeting posting and access procedures related to the teleconferencing requirements 
contained in Government Code section 54953, subdivision (b)(3), were suspended 
pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 and California’s COVID-19-related State of 
Emergency, which led to remote participation by both members of the public and the 
City’s legislative bodies via Zoom teleconferencing software for a time; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Executive Order N-29-20’s provisions expired on October 1, 2021, 
but, prior to this expiration, Assembly Bill 361 amended Government Code section 54953 
to allow local governments to continue using teleconferencing attendance without the 
standard meeting posting and access procedures to, among other things, protect 
imminent health risks; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Assembly Bill 361’s provisions, the City continued offering 
Zoom teleconferencing attendance and participation options at meetings of the City’s 
legislative bodies for a time; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at its March 22, 2022, regular meeting, the City Council discussed 
and considered whether to continue offering Zoom teleconferencing services at City 
meetings, and adopted Resolution No. 22-22 to transition the City’s meetings back to in-
person participation; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution No. 22-22 cited the City Council’s intention to foster more 
meaningful discussion and a greater sense of community by returning to in-person 
participation at public meetings of the City’s legislative bodies; and 
 



 2 

 WHEREAS, California’s COVID-19-related State of Emergency is scheduled to 
end on February 28, 2023; and  
 
 WHEREAS, prior to that expiration, Assembly Bill 2449 made further amendments 
to Government Code section 54953 to allow the members of a local government’s 
legislative body to participate in meetings via teleconferencing without complying with 
subdivision (b)(3)’s standard posting and access requirements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, to utilize Assembly Bill 2449’s amendments, which are primarily 
contained in Government Code section 54953, subdivision (f), the City must, among other 
things, ensure: (1) a quorum of the City’s legislative body participates in person from a 
singular physical location clearly identified on the agenda; (2) offer remote 
teleconferencing services that allow members of the public to hear, visually observe, and 
address the legislative body; and (3) only allow remote participation by a member of the 
legislative body for just cause (twice per calendar year, per member) or by vote of the 
legislative body in emergency circumstances (no more than three consecutive months or 
twenty percent of a calendar year’s meetings, per member); and 
  
 WHEREAS, the City does not currently offer remote teleconferencing services to 
the public, and, as a result, cannot make use of Assembly Bill 2449’s provisions, even 
where convenient or otherwise necessary for City business; and 
 
 WHEREAS, members of the City Council have been approached by the public, 
requesting the City recommence offering Zoom remote teleconferencing services for 
public meetings of the City’s legislative bodies; and 
 
 WHEREAS, offering Zoom remote teleconferencing services at public meetings of 
the City’s legislative bodies would cost the City approximately $839.90 per year in 
licensing fees and require additional work by City staff to manage and maintain these 
services prior to and during meetings; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has discussed and considered the costs and potential 
benefits of recommencing Zoom remote teleconferencing offerings to the public, and 
wishes to initiate a pilot program wherein the City will recommence offering these services 
to the public for a limited time before making a future determination regarding whether to 
institute these additional service offerings on a permanent basis.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota, that the City will offer Zoom remote teleconferencing services to the public at 
all public meetings of the City’s legislative bodies for a period of _____________ months, 
set to expire on ___________ ___, 2023, before making a further determination regarding 
whether to provide this additional service offering on a permanent basis.   
 
/// 
 
/// 



 3 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager, or his designee, is 
authorized to make reasonable expenditures and execute all documents reasonably 
required to effect the provisions of this Resolution.     
 
       ______________________________ 
       Victor Martinez, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a regular 
meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 28th day of February, 2023, 
by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



Animal Control
Monthly Log

January 2023

ADDRESS TYPE DATE BREED/DESCRIPTION SEX OWNER IMPOUND Y/N DOG DISPOSITION & DATE CASE DISPOSITION OFFENSE FINE
1000 AIRPORT BLVD LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 1/1/2023 1 LARGE PITBULL M N DOG WAS PICKED UP BY FEMALE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

LOZANO PARK ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/2/2023 10-15 DOGS UNK UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00
289 TUFT ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/3/2023 1 DOG UNK UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
960 7TH ST LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 1/5/2023 1 DOG UNK N LOST DOG NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

367 DIVISADERO ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/5/2023 1 DOG UNK UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
354 J ST PUBLIC HAZARD 1/5/2023 2 LARGE DOGS UNK UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00
355 J ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/5/2023 1144 CAT UNK UNK N DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

654 INEZ ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/6/2023 1 LARGE PITBULL M Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
9TH ST/ MARIE ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/6/2023 2 DOGS M/F Y RETURNED TO OWNER/DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN/TURNED OVER TO N/A $0.00
1190 PUCHEU ST PUBLIC HAZARD 1/7/2023 1 DOG UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE REPORT TO FOLLOW N/A $0.00

653 4TH CT LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 1/7/2023 1 DOG UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
653 4TH CT ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/7/2023 1 DOG UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

985 LOLITA ST PUBLIC HAZARD 1/8/2023 1 LARGE DOG M Y 10 DAY QUARANTINE REPORT TO FOLLOW N/A $100.00
1258 BELMONT AVE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/9/2023 1 SMALL DOG UNK UNK N DISPOSED REPORT TO FOLLOW N/A $0.00

605 BASS AVE PUBLIC HAZARD 1/10/2023 1 DOG UNK UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
1840 7TH ST PUBLIC HAZARD 1/10/2023 2 LARGE DOGS UNK N RETURNED TO OWNER CITED/ NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $200.00

630 OLLER ST PUBLIC HAZARD 1/10/2023 1144 CAT UNK UNK N DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
115 MCCABE AVE PUBLIC HAZARD 1/10/2023 GERMAN SHEP UNK UNK N RETURNED TO OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

720 OLLER ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/10/2023 GERMAN SHEP UNK UNK N POSSIBLY RETURNED TO OWNER GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
605 BASS AVE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/11/2023 GERMAN SHEP UNK N RETURNED TO OWNER CITED N/A $50.00

281 MALDONADO ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/11/2023 1 LARGE DOG UNK UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
103 KATE CT ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/11/2023 1144 CAT UNK UNK N DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

GUILLEN PARKWAY PUBLIC HAZARD 1/11/2023 5 DOGS UNK UNK N CONTAINED BY OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
7TH ST/ OLLER ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/11/2023 LOOSE DOGS UNK UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00

605 BASS AVE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/12/2023 1 SMALL DOG UNK UNK Y DOG POUND COMPLETE N/A $0.00
OLLER ST/11TH ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/12/2023 1144 CAT UNK UNK N DISPOSED COMPLETE N/A $0.00

MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/12/2023 1 LARGE DOG UNK UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
627 LOZANO ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/12/2023 1 DOG UNK N IN OWNERS POSSESION NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
640 GARCIA ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/12/2023 4 DOGS UNK UNK N IN OWNERS POSSESION CITED N/A $100.00
1297 OLLER ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/12/2023 3 DOGS UNK UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

BLACK AVE/SANTA CRUZ ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/12/2023 2 LARGE DOGS UNK UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00
355 OLLER ST PUBLIC HAZARD 1/13/2023 1144 CAT UNK UNK N DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

506 RIOFRIO ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/13/2023 1144 CAT UNK UNK N DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
1000 AIRPORT BLVD LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 1/13/2023 1 DOG UNK UNK N RETURNED TO OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

MENDOTA POOL PARK ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/13/2023 10 PUPPIES UNK N RETURNED TO OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
607 MARIE ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/14/2023 4 DOGS UNK N CONTAINED BY OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

237 PUCHEU ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/14/2023 GERMAN SHEP UNK UNK N LOST INJURED DOG NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
935 RIOFRIO ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/15/2023 2 DOGS M Y 10 DAY QUARANTINE REPORT TO FOLLOW N/A $0.00

PUCHEU/BELMONT AVE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/15/2023 GERMAN SHEP M UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
653 4TH CT LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 1/15/2023 WHITE HUSKY M N RETURNED TO OWNER COMPLETE N/A $0.00

1297 OLLER ST LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 1/16/2023 GERMAN SHEP UNK N RETURNED TO OWNER WARNING N/A $0.00
1246 6TH ST PUBLIC HAZARD 1/17/2023 1144 CAT UNK UNK N DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

230 MCCABE AVE PUBLIC HAZARD 1/17/2023 1144 CAT UNK UNK N DOSPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
MENDOTA POOL PARK LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 1/17/2023 PUPPIES UNK N RETURNED TO OWNER COMPLETE N/A $0.00

605 BASS AVE PUBLIC HAZARD 1/17/2023 4 DOGS UNK UNK Y DOG POUND REPORT TO FOLLOW N/A $0.00
485 MARIE ST LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 1/17/2023 1 DOG UNK N RETURNED TO OWNER CITED N/A $50.00
861 LOLITA ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/18/2023 1 PUPPY UNK UNK N TOT VERONICA VOLUNTEER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

1258 BELMONT AVE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/18/2023 GERMAN SHEP UNK UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
226 LUA AVE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/18/2023 PUG UNK UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00

315 J ST LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 1/18/2023 GERMAN SHEP F N RETURNED TO OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
605 BASS AVE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/18/2023 GERMAN SHEP UNK UNK N RETURNED TO OWNER COMPLETE N/A $0.00
1209 5TH ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT `1/18/2023 SMALL DOG UNK N RETURNED TO OWNER CITED N/A $750.00

323 OXNARD ST LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 1/19/2023 1 LOST DOG UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
560 SILVA ST PUBLIC HAZARD 1/19/2023 2 LARGE DOGS UNK UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

1000 AIRPORT BLVD ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/20/2023 2 STRAY PUPPIES M/F UNK N TOT VERONICA VOLUNTEER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
424 QUINCE ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/20/2023 GERMAN SHEP PUPPY M UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
LOZANO PARK ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/20/2023 3 DOGS UNK UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

121 BARBOZA ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/20/2023 1 DOG UNK UNK N NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
51 VERA CIR PUBLIC HAZARD 1/20/2023 1 DOG UNK N 10 DAY QUARANTINE REPORT TO FOLLOW/CITED N/A $100.00

8TH/QUINCE ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/22/2023 2 HUSKIES UNK N IN OWNERS POSSESION WARNING N/A $0.00
317 J ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/23/2023 1 DOG F N IN OWNERS POSSESION COMPLETE N/A $0.00

BELMONT AVE/OLLER ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/23/2023 2 DOGS UNK UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
1599 5TH ST LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 1/23/2023 NEWBORN KITTEN F UNK N TOT VERONICA VOLUNTEER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

285 I ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/24/2023 CAT WITH FISH HOOK UNK UNK N NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN DISPOSED N/A $0.00
825 BELMONT AVE PUBLIC HAZARD 1/24/2023 BULLDOG M UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

1000 AIRPORT BLVD LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 1/24/2023 1 DOG UNK N RETURNED TO OWNER CITED N/A $50.00
329 J ST PUBLIC HAZARD 1/25/2023 1 LARGE DOG UNK N RETURNED TO OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

885 RIO FRIO ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/25/2023 1 DOG UNK UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
1000 AIRPORT BLVD ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/26/2023 1 INJURED PITBULL UNK UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

2ND ST/MARIE ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/27/2023 1 DOG F N RETURNED TO OWNER COMPLETE N/A $0.00
DERRICK AVE/TUFT ST PUBLIC HAZARD 1/30/2023 11-44 PITBULL UNK UNK N UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00

449 QUINCE ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/30/2023 QUESTIONS REGARDING SHOTS/NEUTERING N/A N/A N/A N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
1282 BELMONT AVE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/30/2023 GERMAN SHEP UNK UNK N GONE ON ARRIVAL COMPLETE N/A $0.00



Animal Control
Monthly Log

January 2023

1258 BELMONT AVE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/30/2023 GERMAN SHEP F N RETURNED TO OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
202 I ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1/30/2023 1 LARGE DOG UNK UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

ROJAS PIERCE PARK PUBLIC HAZARD 1/31/2023 GERMAN SHEP UNK UNK Y DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT 1,400.00$      



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2023

ADDRESS TYPE OF CASE 1ST NOTICE DEADLINE STATUS FINE AMOUNT OFFICER
1840 7TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/1/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y.SANDOVAL
210 LUA AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/1/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
912 MARIE ST REFUELING 1/1/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y.SANDOVAL

747 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/1/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
697 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/1/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

210 LUA AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/1/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
3123 BASS AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/2/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

350 SORENSEN AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/2/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/2/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
230 MCCABE AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/2/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
766 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/2/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

647 PEREZ ST VEHICLE STOP 1/2/2023 N/A CITED $50.00 G. ALCAZAR
64 QUIROGA CT VEHICLE CHECK 1/2/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
LOZANO PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/3/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

6TH ST/MARIE ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: POSSIBLE HOMELESS ENCAMPMENT 1/3/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
181 NAPLES ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/3/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/3/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
423 N KATE ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/3/2023 N/A CITED/72 HOUR TAG $50.00 G. ALCAZAR
800 GARCIA ST CITIZEN ASSIST 1/3/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

LOZANO ST/PEREZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/3/2023 N/A CITED $50.00 G. ALCAZAR
1025 PUCHEU ST MUNICODE VIOLATION:SCAVENGING IN TRASH BINS 1/3/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/3/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
MENDOTA SPECIAL DETAIL 1/3/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/3/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
9TH ST/BELMONT AVE CITIZEN ASSIST 1/3/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

2099 7TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/4/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/4/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO
643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/4/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO

121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/4/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
DERRICK AVE/4TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/4/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/4/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

SORENSEN AVE/GREGG CT N CITIZEN ASSIST 1/4/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
974 2ND ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: SEMI IN BACK 1/4/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 A. NAVARRO

1000 AIRPORT BLVD ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 1/4/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO/G. ALCAZAR
1000 AIRPORT BLVD ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 1/4/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO
1000 AIRPORT BLVD LOBBY TRAFFIC 1/4/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

735 I ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: TRASH/ABANDONED VEH/INHABITING VEH 1/4/2023 N/A CITED $300.00 G. ALCAZAR/A. NAVARRO
653 4TH CT MUNICODE VIOLATION: DOG RUNNING AT LARGE 1/4/2023 N/A CITED $50.00 G. ALCAZAR/A. NAVARRO

655 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/5/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO
LUA AVE/ ROSALES LN MUNICODE VIOLATION: SCAVENGING TRASHCANS 1/5/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

640 GARCIA ST FOLLOW-UP 1/5/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 G. ALCAZAR/A. NAVARRO
467 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: DRINKING IN PUBLIC 1/5/2023 N/A CITED $50.00 G. ALCAZAR

501 CASTANEDA CT VEHICLE CHECK 1/5/2023 N/A CITED $50.00 G. ALCAZAR
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/5/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

695 LOZANO ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: RV IMPEDING TRAFFIC 1/5/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 A. NAVARRO
785 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: COMPLAINT OF SUBSTANDARD BUILDING 1/5/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 A. NAVARRO/G. ALCAZAR

695 LOZANO ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: RV PARKED ON SIDEWALK/ WARNED ALREADY 1/5/2023 N/A CITED $300.00 A. NAVARRO/G. ALCAZAR
1000 AIRPORT BLVD FOLLOW-UP 1/5/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

405 N GOLDENROD AVE SPECIAL DETAIL 1/6/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA/ Y. SANDOVAL
GARCIA ST/ RIOS ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/7/2023 N/A CITED $40.00 R. PENA

317 J ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/7/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
1000 AIRPORT BLVD MISC INVESTIGATION: EVIDENCE 1/7/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y.SANDOVAL

750 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/7/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2023

918 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/7/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y.SANDOVAL
1167 PUCHEU ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: INOP VEH/JUNK/FURNITURE 1/7/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 Y.SANDOVAL

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/7/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
653 4TH CT FOLLOW-UP 1/7/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y.SANDOVAL

750 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/8/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA/ Y. SANDOVAL
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/8/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

655 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/8/2023 N/A CITED $20.00 Y.SANDOVAL
167 CERVANTEZ ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: APPLIANCE 1/8/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 Y.SANDOVAL
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/8/2023 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00 Y.SANDOVAL
260 SAN PEDRO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/8/2023 N/A CITED $20.00 Y.SANDOVAL
200 DERRICK AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION: DRINKING IN PUBLIC 1/8/2023 N/A CITED $50.00 Y.SANDOVAL/R. PENA

210 LUA AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/8/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
1867 7TH ST BUSINESS INSPECTION COMPLIANCE 1/8/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

QUINCE ST/5TH ST BUSINESS INSPECTION COMPLIANCE 1/8/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL/R. PENA
296 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/8/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA/ Y. SANDOVAL

HWY 33/BASS AVE PUBLIC HAZARD 1/9/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 R. PENA/A. NAVARRO/G. ALCAZAR
210 LUA AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

HWY 33/BASS AVE PUBLIC HAZARD 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR/Y. SANDOVAL
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR/ Y. SANDOVAL
ROJAS PIERCE PARK COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

837 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO

1290 6TH ST FOLLOW-UP 1/9/2023 N/A CITED $200.00 Y. SANDOVAL
175 ASH AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION: BLUE SEMI PARKED ON RESIDENCE 1/9/2023 N/A CITED $100.00 A. NAVARRO
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
181 NAPLES ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

200 DERRICK AVE MISC INVESTIGATION 1/9/2023 N/A CITED $100.00 R. PENA
690 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
1415 9TH ST EQUIPMENT REPAIR 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO

1000 AIRPORT BLVD FOLLOW-UP 1/9/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 R. PENA
643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

350 SORENSEN AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO/Y. SANDOVAL
PEACH AVE/BELONT AVE EQUIPMENT REPAIR 1/9/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/10/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
867 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/10/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
630 S KATE ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/10/2023 N/A CITED $50.00 G. ALCAZAR

290 L ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/10/2023 N/A CITED $50.00 G. ALCAZAR
355 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: NO TRASH/WATER SERVICES 1/10/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/10/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO
MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/10/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/10/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO
208 LUA AVE FLAG DOWN 1/10/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO

ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/10/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
1225 M ST SPECIAL DETAIL 1/11/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

SORENSEN AVE/HOLMES AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION: MODULAR TRAILER 1/11/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 A. NAVARRO
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/11/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO

912 MARIE ST EQUIPMENT REPAIR 1/11/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO
MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/11/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/11/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
766 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/11/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

7TH ST/ JUANITA ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: DOGS NOT ON A LEASH 1/11/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
612 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/11/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO

AMADOR/OXNARD ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/11/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 A. NAVARRO/G. ALCAZAR



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2023

ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/11/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/11/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/12/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
747 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/12/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

617 GARCIA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/12/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 A. NAVARRO
643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/12/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

754 INEZ ST FOLLOW-UP 1/12/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO
231 L ST NOISE NUISANCE 1/12/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 A. NAVARRO/G. ALCAZAR

ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/12/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR/A. NAVARRO
643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/12/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

1415 9TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/12/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
1000 AIRPORT BLVD LOBBY TRAFFIC 1/13/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 R. PENA

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/13/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA/Y. SANDOVAL
1155 PUCHEU ST FOLLOW-UP 1/13/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
1167 PUCHEU ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/13/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

1840 7TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/14/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/14/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
ROJAS PIERCE PARK  DIRECTED PATROL CHECKS 1/14/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/14/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/14/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
1155 PUCHEU ST FOLLOW-UP 1/14/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 R. PENA

LOZANO PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/14/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/14/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/14/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA/Y. SANDOVAL
1167 PUCHEU ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/14/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

210 LUA AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/14/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
1000 AIRPORT BLVD FOLLOW-UP 1/14/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 R. PENA
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/15/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/15/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/15/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
2ND ST/NAPLES ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/15/2023 N/A CITED $90.00 R. PENA

210 LUA AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/15/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
MENDOT A POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/15/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/15/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/15/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
LOZANO PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/15/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
912 MARIE ST EQUIPMENT REPAIR 1/15/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/15/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
690 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/15/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

230 MCCABE AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/15/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/15/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA

867 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/16/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/16/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

7TH ST/S KATE ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: DOLORES MEMBRENO W/DOG W/NO LEASH 1/16/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/16/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/16/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

918 RIOFRIO ST CIVIL ASSIST 1/16/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
340 J ST CITIZEN ASSIST 1/16/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

621 4TH CT CITIZEN ASSIST 1/16/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
647 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: FI 1/16/2023 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

2ND ST/OLLER ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/16/2023 N/A CITED $100.00 G. ALCAZAR
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/16/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

GUILLEN PKWY/ BELMONT AVE HOMELESS ENCAMPMENT 1/16/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/17/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2023

912 MARIE ST REFUELING 1/17/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
715 I ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/17/2023 N/A CITED $50.00 G. ALCAZAR

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/17/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
7300 N FRESNO ST SPECIAL DETAIL 1/18/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
200 DERRICK AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION: OPEN ALCOHOLIC CONTAINER 1/18/2023 N/A CITED $50.00 A. NAVARRO/ G. ALCAZAR

LOZANO PARK MUNICODE VIOLATION: BUNCH OF DOGS AT PARK FROM RANCH 1/18/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 A. NAVARRO/ G. ALCAZAR
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/18/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

MENDOTA DOG POUND MISC. INVESTIGATION 1/19/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 A. NAVARRO/G. ALCAZAR
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/19/2023 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00 A. NAVARRO/ G. ALCAZAR

3110 W NIELSEN AVE TRAINING 1/19/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO/G. ALCAZAR
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/20/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/20/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/20/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
LOZANO PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/20/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/20/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
867 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/20/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/20/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
991 LOLITA ST FOLLOW-UP 1/20/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 R. PENA

935 RIOFRIO ST FOLLOW-UP 1/20/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
181 NAPLES ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/20/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
1267 OLLER ST SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 1/20/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 R. PENA

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/20/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/20/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/20/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/20/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA/Y. SANDOVAL
750 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/21/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/21/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
AIRPORT BLVD PATROL CHECKS 1/21/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 R. PENA/Y. SANDOVAL
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/21/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA/Y. SANDOVAL

317 J ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/21/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/21/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA

1167 PUCHEU ST FOLLOW-UP 1/21/2023 N/A CITATION $300.00 Y. SANDOVAL
935 RIOFRIO ST FOLLOW-UP 1/21/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

210 LUA AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/22/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/22/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/22/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/22/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/22/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/22/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/22/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

935 RIOFRIO ST FOLLOW-UP 1/22/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
747 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/22/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
1090 QUINCE ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: YARD SALE HAS ITEMS/TABLES BLOCKING SIDEWALK 1/22/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
637 LOZANO ST CITIZEN ASSIST 1/22/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/22/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
KERMAN SPECIAL DETAIL 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/23/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
836 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

750 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/23/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA

OLLER ST/ BELMONT AVE EQUIPMENT REPAIR 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/23/2023 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00 R. PENA

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2023

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
329 GOMEZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/23/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 R. PENA/Y. SANDOVAL
643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

584 J ST FOLLOW-UP 1/23/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

419 L ST FOLLOW-UP 1/23/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
735 I ST FOLLOW-UP 1/23/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

58 VERA CIR FOLLOW-UP 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

747 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 y. SANDOVAL
419 L ST DELIVER MESSAGE 1/23/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

643 QUINCE ST ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA/Y. SANDOVAL
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/23/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
1000 AIRPORT BLVD MISC. INVESTIGATION 1/23/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
1000 AIRPORT BLVD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 1/23/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
1000 AIRPORT BLVD SPECIAL DETAIL 1/24/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA/Y. SANDOVAL/G. ALCAZAR
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/25/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/25/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/25/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

1000 AIRPORT BLVD SPECIAL DETAIL 1/25/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA/Y. SANDOVAL/G. ALCAZAR
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/25/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/26/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/26/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
1000 AIRPORT BLVD CITIZEN ASSIST 1/26/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

791 LOLITA ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: TWO TRAILERS IN BACK YARD 1/26/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
419 L ST FOLLOW-UP 1/26/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/26/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
GARCIA ST/GOMEZ ST VEHICLE STOP 1/26/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

654 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/26/2023 N/A CITED/72 HOUR TAG $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
2ND ST/OLLER ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/26/2023 N/A CITED $100.00 G. ALCAZAR

ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/26/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/27/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/27/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA

912 MARIE ST REFUELING 1/27/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
230 MCCABE AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/27/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/27/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
418 LOLITA ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: APPLIANCE, TIRES, AND TRASH 1/27/2023 N/A CITED $200.00 R. PENA

ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/27/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 R. PENA
1282 BELMONT AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/27/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

FIREBAUGH SPECIAL DETAIL 1/27/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/27/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA

867 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/27/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
750 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/28/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/28/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
167 CERVANTEZ ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: APPLIANCE 1/28/2023 N/A CITED $100.00 Y. SANDOVAL

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/28/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
468 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: FENCING REGULATIONS 1/28/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 R. PENA
468 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: DRINKING IN PUBLIC 1/28/2023 N/A CITED $150.00 R. PENA
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/28/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/28/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
OLLER ST/6TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: NO PERMIT TO SELL GOODS 1/28/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 R. PENA

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/28/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/28/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

690 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/28/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2023

ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/28/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 R. PENA
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/28/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/28/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
867 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/28/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
912 MARIE ST REFUELING 1/29/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/29/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/29/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/29/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 R. PENA
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/29/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

MCCABE AVE/DERRICK AVE PUBLIC HAZARD 1/29/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 R. PENA
MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/29/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

1000 AIRPORT BLVD CITIZEN ASSIST 1/29/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/29/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL/R. PENA
1000 AIRPORT BLVD FOLLOW-UP 1/29/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

2167 7TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/29/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA
ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/29/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL/R. PENA

567 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: URINATING IN PUBLIC 1/30/2023 N/A CITED $50.00 G. ALCAZAR
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
58 VERA CIR FOLLOW-UP 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR

HERNANDEZ ST/LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/30/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 A. NAVARRO
643 QUINCE ST ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/30/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
121 BELMONT AVE PATROL CHECKS 1/30/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL 

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/30/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
1733 7TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

1282 BELMONT AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
570 SILVA ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO
690 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO

7TH ST/QUINCE ST MUNICODE VIOLATION: PUSHCART VENDOR 1/30/2023 N/A WARNING $0.00 A. NAVARRO
LOZANO PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO/Y. SANDOVAL
210 LUA AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 R. PENA

800 GARCIA ST PETTY THEFT 1/30/2023 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00 A. NAVARRO/Y. SANDOVAL/R. PENA
1167 PUCHEU ST FOLLOW-UP 1/30/2023 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL

ROJAS PIERCE PARK DIRECTED PATROL CHECK 1/30/2023 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
1000 AIRPORT BLVD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 Y. SANDOVAL
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/30/2023 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 A. NAVARRO

HWY 180/GUILLEN PARKWAY MUNICODE VIOLATION: HOMELESS 1/30/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO/G. ALCAZAR
647 PEREZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/31/2023 N/A CITED $100.00 G. ALCAZAR

643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/31/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 G. ALCAZAR
ROJAS PIERCE PARK PATROL CHECKS 1/31/2023 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 A. NAVARRO

TOTAL AMOUNT: $2,820



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2023

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
230000003.1 350 SORENSEN AV 1/1/2023 Sun NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230000004.1 300 RIOS ST 1/1/2023 Sun NO VANDALISM PC 594
230000005.1 9TH ST & OLLER ST 1/5/2023 Thu YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5
230000006.1 554 J ST 1/1/2023 Sun NO CUSTODY ORDER VIOLATION PC 166.4
230000009.1 210 MCCABE AV 1/2/2023 Mon YES OBSTRUCTION PC 148A1
230000010.1 720 OLLER ST 1/2/2023 Mon NO SHOPLIFTING PC 459.5
230000011.1 ROWE AV & FLEMING AV 1/2/2023 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230000012.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 1/2/2023 Mon NO ERROR
230000015.1 MARIE ST & 6TH ST 1/3/2023 Tue YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230000019.1 752 LOLITA ST 1/4/2024 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000020.1 1840 7TH ST 1/4/2023 Wed NO VANDALISM PC 594
230000021.1 312 GOMEZ ST 1/4/2023 Wed NO VANDALISM PC 594
230000025.1 867 OLLER ST 1/4/2023 Wed NO MISSING PERSON
230000030.1 328 J ST 1/5/2023 Thu NO ATTEMPT SUICIDE
230000031.1 1051 AIRPORT BLVD 1/5/2023 Thu NO AGGRAVATED ASSAULT PC 245A2
230000033.1 9TH ST & OLLER ST 1/6/2023 Fri NO CANCELLED
220003100.2 125 ASH AV 1/6/2023 Fri YES FOLLOW-UP
230000043.1 297 SAN PEDRO ST 1/7/2023 Sat NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000044.1 1674 7TH ST 1/7/2023 Sat NO VANDALISM PC 594
230000045.1 2465 BASS AV 1/7/2023 Sat YES RESISTING PC 148A1, PC 314.1, PC 25850C4, PC 25850C6
230000048.1 1100 2ND ST 1/7/2023 Sat YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
230000049.1 350 SORENSEN AV 1/8/2023 Sun NO VANDALISM PC 594
230000050.1 3000 BASS AV 1/8/2023 Sun YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230000051.1 985 LOLITA ST 1/8/2023 Sun NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000052.1 7TH ST & RIO FRIO ST 1/8/2023 Sun YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11364
230000060.1 3000 BASS AV 1/9/2023 Mon NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000061.1 6TH ST 7 OLLER ST 1/9/2023 Mon YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
230000062.1 2ND ST & OLLER ST 1/9/2023 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230000067.1 8TH ST & OLLER ST 1/9/2023 Mon YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230000068.1 9TH ST & OLLER ST 1/9/2023 Mon YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
230000069.1 200 DERRICK AV 1/10/2023 Tue YES RESIDENTIAL BURGLARY PC 459, PC 245A1, PC 243.4
230000070.1 1282 BELMONT AV 1/10/2023 Tue NO LOST PROPERTY
230000072.1 350 SORENSEN AV 1/10/2023 Tue YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5, HS 11377, HS 11364
230000074.1 630 OLLER ST 1/10/2023 Tue NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000075.1 1267 OLLER ST 1/11/2023 Wed NO SHOPLIFITING PC 459.5
230000076.1 SMOOT AV & SORENSEN AV 1/11/2023 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000078.1 654 LOZANO ST 1/11/2023 Wed NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230000085.1 4TH ST & QUINCE ST 1/12/2023 Thu NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230000086.1 405 MENDOZA CT 1/13/2023 Fri NO REPOSSESSION
230000087.1 785 JUANITA ST 1/13/2023 Fri NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
230000088.1 812 AIRPORT BLVD 1/13/2023 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT DOG SHOT
230000089.1 297 SAN PEDRO ST 1/13/2023 Fri NO VANDALISM PC 594
230000092.1 1100 2ND ST 1/13/2023 Fri NO TERRORIST THREAT PC 422
230000093.1 OLLER ST & 4TH ST 1/13/2023 Fri YES SUSPENDED LICENSE VC 14601.1
230000096.1 OLLER ST & 4TH ST 1/14/2023 Sat YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230000101.1 867 OLLER ST 1/14/2023 Sat NO SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
230000102.1 935 RIO FRIO ST 1/5/2023 Thu NO ANIMAL COMPLAINT
230000103.1 560 BLACK ST 1/15/2023 Sun NO RO VIOLATION PC 273.6
230000105.1 FIREBAUGH, CA 1/15/2023 Sun NO COURTESY REPORT
230000106.1 467 OLLER ST 1/16/2023 Mon NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230000109.1 121 BARBOZA ST 1/16/2023 Mon NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000110.1 113 RAMIREZ ST 1/16/2023 Mon NO AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5, PC 594
230000111.1 500 4TH ST 1/16/2023 Mon YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230000112.1 1100 2ND ST 1/16/2023 Mon YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT PC 245A2
230000113.1 600 RIO FRIO ST 1/16/2023 Mon YES VEHICLE BURGLARY PC 459, PC 594, PC 496, PC 1203.2
230000114.1 1883 7TH ST 1/17/2023 Tue YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230000115.1 3699 BASS AV 1/17/2023 Tue NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000116.1 218 OLLER ST 1/17/2023 Tue YES DISORDERLY CONDUCT (BEGGING) PC 647C
230000117.1 1258 BELMONT AV 1/17/2023 Tue NO MISSING PERSON



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2023

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
230000118.1 605 BASS AV 1/17/2023 Tue NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000119.1 9TH ST & OLLER ST 1/17/2023 Tue NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230000120.1 9TH ST & OLLER ST 1/17/2023 Tue NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230000121.1 4TH ST & OLLER ST 1/17/2023 Tue NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230000123.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 1/18/2023 Wed NO FRAUDULENT USE OF CARD PC 484G
230000124.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 1/18/2023 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000128.1 3699 BASS AV 1/19/2023 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000129.1 280 SANTA CRUZ ST 1/19/2023 Thu NO REPOSSESSION
230000130.1 206 SANTA CRUZ ST 1/19/2023 Thu NO FRAUDULENT USE OF CARD PC 484G
230000132.1 350 SORENSEN AV 1/19/2023 Thu NO VANDALISM PC 459
230000135.1 260 SAN PEDRO ST 1/20/2023 Fri NO REPOSSESSION
230000136.1 6TH ST & OLLER ST 1/20/2023 Fri YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230000140.1 51 VERA CIR 1/20/2023 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000145.1 7TH ST & STAMOULES ST 1/20/2023 Fri YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230000146.1 484 QUINCE ST 1/20/2023 Fri NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
230000147.1 LOLITA ST & DIVISADERO ST 1/20/2023 Fri NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230000150.1 1473 7TH ST 1/21/2023 Sat NO VANDALISM PC 594
230000157.1 775 I ST 1/21/2023 Sat NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
230000158.1 4TH ST & OLLER ST 1/22/2023 Sun YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230000161.1 7ST & QUINCE ST 1/22/2023 Sun YES WEAPONS POSSESSION (GUN) PC 25400(A)(1)
230000163.1 1000 2ND ST 1/23/2023 Mon NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
230000165.1 9TH ST & OLLER ST 1/23/2023 Mon YES WEAPONS POSSESSION (GUN) PC 25850, PC 32310
230000167.1 350 SORENSEN AV 1/23/2023 Mon NO VANDALISM PC 594
230000171.1 MCCABE AV & DERRICK AV 1/23/2023 Mon NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
230000172.1 418 LOLITA ST 1/23/2023 Mon NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000174.1 72 DIAZ ST 1/23/2023 Mon NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000175.1 350 SORENSEN AV 1/23/2023 Mon NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000177.1 3000 BASS AV 1/24/2023 Tue NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000178.1 1282 BELMONT AV 1/24/2023 Tue NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000179.1 8TH ST & OLLER ST 1/24/2023 Tue YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230000180.1 10TH ST & OLLER ST 1/24/2023 Tue YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
230000185.1 500 DERRICK AV 1/24/2023 Tue YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230000186.1 7TH ST & NAPLES ST 1/25/2023 Wed NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
230000187.1 230 L ST 1/25/2023 Wed NO SEX OFFENSE PC 243.4A
230000188.1 400 LOLITA ST 1/25/2023 Wed YES PETTY THEFT PC 484
230000189.1 205 SMOOT AV 1/25/2023 Wed NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
230000190.1 113 RAMIREZ ST 1/26/2023 Thu NO VANDALISM PC 594
230000191.1 PUCHEU ST & BELMONT AV 1/26/2023 Thu YES RESISTING PC 69, PC 594, PC 422, PC 243C2
230000194.1 1725 8TH ST 1/26/2023 Thu NO REPOSSESSION
230000195.1 750 DERRICK AV 1/26/2023 Thu YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
230000198.1 195 SMOOT AV 1/27/2023 Fri YES TRESPASS PC 602, PC 594, PC 459/460
230000199.1 755 I ST 1/27/2023 Fri NO MISSING PERSON
230000200.1 400 OLLER ST 1/28/2023 Sat YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620, WARRANT ARREST
230000201.1 400 OLLER ST 1/28/2023 Sat NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000210.1 825 NAPLES ST 1/29/2023 Sun NO COMMERCIAL BURGLARY PC 459/460, PC 182A1, PC 594A, PC 487A, PC 496A
230000212.1 630 OLLER ST 1/29/2023 Sun NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
230000213.1 OLLER ST & 7TH ST 1/29/2023 Sun NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230000216.1 LOLITA ST & DIVISADERO ST 1/29/2023 Sun NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230000221.1 6TH ST & OLLER ST 1/30/2023 Mon YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230000222.1 785 JUANITA ST 1/30/2023 Mon NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
230000223.1 800 GARCIA ST 1/30/2023 Mon NO PETTY THEFT PC 484
230000224.1 MCCABE AV & DERRICK AV 1/30/2023 Mon NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
230000225.1 9TH ST & MARIE ST 1/30/2023 Mon YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25662
230000226.1 350 SORENSEN AV 1/30/2023 Mon NO VANDALISM PC 594
230000227.1 1282 BELMONT AV 1/31/2023 Tue NO INCIDENT REPORT
230000229.1 350 SORENSEN AV 1/31/2023 Tue NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230000230.1 635 I ST 1/31/2023 Tue NO MISSING PERSON
230000231.1 6TH ST & RIO FRIO ST 1/31/2023 Tue NO FIELD INTERVIEW



ALL CRIMES

MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2023 - MAP

ALL CRIMES

® ®
OTHER CRIMES

FIELD INTERVIEW

VANDALISM

WARRANT ARREST



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2023

CRIME TYPE Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Grand Total

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1 1 2

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) 1 1 2

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1 1

ATTEMPT SUICIDE 1 1

CANCELLED / ERROR 1 1 2

COMMERCIAL BURGLARY 1 1

COURTESY REPORT 1 1

CUSTODY ORDER VIOLATION 1 1

DISORDERLY CONDUCT (BEGGING) 1 1

DUI ARREST 2 1 1 1 5

FIELD INTERVIEW 3 1 5 1 1 1 12

FOLLOW-UP 1 1

FRAUDULENT USE OF CARD 1 1 2

GRAND THEFT AUTO 1 2 2 1 6

HIT & RUN 1 1

INCIDENT REPORT 1 5 6 2 2 2 2 20

LOST PROPERTY 1 1

MISSING PERSON 2 1 1 4

NARCOTICS VIOLATION 1 1

OBSTRUCTION 1 1

OPEN CONTAINER 1 2 1 1 1 6

PETTY THEFT 1 1 2

PUBLIC INTOXICATION 2 1 3

REPOSSESSION 2 2 4

RESIDENTIAL BURGLARY 1 1

RESISTING 1 1 2

RO VIOLATION 1 1

SEX OFFENSE 1 1

SHOPLIFTING 1 1 2

SIMPLE ASSAULT 1 1

SUSPENDED LICENSE 1 1

TERRORIST THREAT 1 1

TRAFFIC COLLISION 1 2 3

TRESPASS 1 1

VANDALISM 2 2 2 2 1 2 11

VEHICLE BURGLARY 1 1

WARRANT ARREST 1 2 3 1 1 8

WEAPONS POSSESSION (GUN) 1 1 2

Grand Total 15 28 22 12 14 16 10 117



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2023 - ARRESTS

4

12

8

1

3

5
4

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

ARRESTS PER DAY OF WEEK

DAYS ARRESTS
Sun 4
Mon 12
Tue 8
Wed 1
Thu 3
Fri 5
Sat 4

Grand Total 37



11

21

13

8

17

22 22

0

5

10

15

20

25

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thu Fri Sat

CITATIONS PER DAY OF WEEK

MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2023 - CITES

DAYS COUNT

Sun 11

Mon 21

Tues 13

Wed 8

Thu 17

Fri 22

Sat 22

Grand Total 114

CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK
230000007.1 1/1/2023 Sun
230000008.1 1/1/2023 Sun
230000013.1 1/3/2023 Tue
230000014.1 1/3/2023 Tue
230000016.1 1/3/2023 Tue
230000017.1 1/3/2023 Tue
230000018.1 1/4/2023 Wed
230000022.1 1/4/2023 Wed
230000023.1 1/4/2023 Wed
230000024.1 1/4/2023 Wed
230000026.1 1/5/2023 Thu
230000027.1 1/5/2023 Thu
230000028.1 1/5/2023 Thu
230000029.1 1/5/2023 Thu
230000032.1 1/5/2023 Thu
230000034.1 1/6/2023 Fri
230000035.1 1/6/2023 Fri
230000036.1 1/6/2023 Fri
230000037.1 1/6/2023 Fri
230000038.1 1/6/2023 Fri
230000039.1 1/6/2023 Fri
230000040.1 1/6/2023 Fri
230000041.1 1/6/2023 Fri
230000042.1 1/6/2023 Fri
230000046.1 1/7/2023 Sat
230000047.1 1/7/2023 Sat
230000053.1 1/8/2023 Sun
230000054.1 1/8/2023 Sun
230000055.1 1/9/2023 Mon
230000056.1 1/9/2023 Mon
230000057.1 1/9/2023 Mon
230000058.1 1/9/2023 Mon
230000059.1 1/9/2023 Mon
230000063.1 1/9/2023 Mon
230000064.1 1/9/2023 Mon
230000065.1 1/9/2023 Mon
230000066.1 1/9/2023 Mon
230000071.1 1/10/2023 Tue
230000073.1 1/10/2023 Tue
230000077.1 1/11/2023 Wed
230000079.1 1/12/2023 Thu
230000080.1 1/12/2023 Thu
230000081.1 1/12/2023 Thu
230000082.1 1/12/2023 Thu
230000083.1 1/12/2023 Thu
230000084.1 1/12/2023 Thu
230000090.1 1/13/2023 Fri
230000091.1 1/13/2023 Fri
230000094.1 1/13/2023 Fri
230000095.1 1/14/2023 Sat
230000097.1 1/14/2023 Sat
230000098.1 1/14/2023 Sat
230000099.1 1/14/2023 Sat
230000100.1 1/14/2023 Sat
230000104.1 1/15/2023 Sun
230000107.1 1/16/2023 Mon
230000108.1 1/16/2023 Mon

CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK
230000122.1 1/18/2023 Wed
230000125.1 1/18/2023 Wed
230000126.1 1/18/2023 Wed
230000127.1 1/19/2023 Thu
230000131.1 1/19/2023 Thu
230000133.1 1/19/2023 Thu
230000134.1 1/19/2023 Thu
230000137.1 1/20/2023 Fri
230000138.1 1/20/2023 Fri
230000139.1 1/20/2023 Fri
230000141.1 1/20/2023 Fri
230000142.1 1/20/2023 Fri
230000143.1 1/20/2023 Fri
230000144.1 1/20/2023 Fri
230000148.1 1/20/2023 Fri
230000149.1 1/21/2023 Sat
230000151.1 1/21/2023 Sat
230000152.1 1/21/2023 Sat
230000153.1 1/21/2023 Sat
230000154.1 1/21/2023 Sat
230000155.1 1/21/2023 Sat
230000156.1 1/21/2023 Sat
230000159.1 1/22/2023 Sun
230000160.1 1/22/2023 Sun
230000162.1 1/22/2023 Sun
230000164.1 1/23/2023 Mon
230000166.1 1/23/2023 Mon
230000168.1 1/23/2023 Mon
230000169.1 1/23/2023 Mon
230000170.1 1/23/2023 Mon
230000173.1 1/23/2023 Mon
230000176.1 1/24/2023 Tue
230000181.1 1/24/2023 Tue
230000182.1 1/24/2023 Tue
230000183.1 1/24/2023 Tue
230000184.1 1/24/2023 Tue
230000192.1 1/26/2023 Thu
230000193.1 1/26/2023 Thu
230000196.1 1/27/2023 Fri
230000197.1 1/27/2023 Fri
230000202.1 1/28/2023 Sat
230000203.1 1/28/2023 Sat
230000204.1 1/28/2023 Sat
230000205.1 1/28/2023 Sat
230000206.1 1/28/2023 Sat
230000207.1 1/28/2023 Sat
230000208.1 1/28/2023 Sat
230000209.1 1/28/2023 Sat
230000211.1 1/29/2023 Sun
230000214.1 1/29/2023 Sun
230000215.1 1/29/2023 Sun
230000217.1 1/30/2023 Mon
230000218.1 1/30/2023 Mon
230000219.1 1/30/2023 Mon
230000220.1 1/30/2023 Mon
230000228.1 1/31/2023 Tue
230000232.1 1/31/2023 Tue



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2023 – VEHICLE STOPS

TOTAL VEHICLE STOPS – 204

▪ WITH CASE NUMBERS – 124

▪ WITHOUT CASE NUMBERS - 80

124

80

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

CASES NO CASES

VEHICLE STOPS 



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2023

Dec
em

ber

Ja
nua

ry

Feb
ruary

Marc
h

Apri
l

May Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Aug
ust

Sep
tem

be
r

Octo
ber

Nov
em

ber

Dec
em

ber

20
23

 To
tal

s

DEC-JA
N%

Homicide 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Rape 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Other Sex Offense 5 1 1 -80%
Robbery 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Aggravated Assault 3 2 2 -33%
Aggravated Assault (DV) 4 2 2 -50%
Simple Assault 5 1 1 -80%
Simple Assault (DV) 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Residential Burglary 0 1 1 NON-CAL
Commercial Burglary 0 1  1 NON-CAL
Auto Theft 7 6 6 -14%
Grand Theft 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Petty Theft 2 2 2 0%
Vehicle Burglary 1 1 1 0%
ID Theft/Fraud 1 2 2 100%
Arson 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Vandalism 10 11 11 10%
Hate Crimes 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Possession of Firearm 0 2 2 NON-CAL
Possession of Knife 0 0 0 NON-CAL
DUI Arrests 4 5 5 25%
Public Intoxication 0 3 3 NON-CAL
Narcotics Violation 4 1 1 -75%
Parole/Restraining Order Violation 2 1 1 -50%
Warrant Arrest 8 8 8 0%
Mental Health Reports 1 0 0 -100%
Runaway / Missing 1 4 4 300%
Trespass 1 1 1 0%
TOTALS 59 55 55 -7%



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2023

Vandalism:   10 Total

➢ 5 to vehicles
➢ 3 to residences
➢ 2 to park

DECEMBER

Vandalism:   11 Total

➢ 5 to Rojas Pierce Park
➢ 5 to vehicles
➢ 1 to business


	2-28-23 City Council Meeting Agenda
	2-14-23 Special City Council Meeting Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Mayor Martinez at 4:00 p.m.

	Roll Call

	2-14-23 City Council Meeting Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Mayor Martinez at 6:02 p.m.

	Roll Call

	Warrant List
	Reso 23-10 Huron Support
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Staff Report - Council Events
	Staff Report - Airport
	Airport Attachments
	Letter from Caltrans
	DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

	Letter from FAA
	Fresno COG manual
	City Engineer Estimate

	Reso 23-11 Public Teleconferencing (01562334)
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Animal Control_Redacted
	Sheet1

	Code Enforcement
	Sheet1

	Police Department
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9


	AGENDA: 


